
Denise Young< dyoung@northgeorgia.edu>

pre-acquisition application/review
Tonya R. Lam< Tonya.Lam@usg.edu> Mon, Aug 13, 2012 at 9:38 AM
To: Mickey Williford <SHWILLIF@georgiahealth.edu>, Raymond Whiting 
<rwhiting@aug.edu>, Beth Brigdon <bbrigdon@georgiahealth.edu>, Marti Venn 
<martha.venn@maconstate.edu>, "mlfrank@mgc.edu" <mlfrank@mgc.edu>, Sara Selby 
<sselby@waycross.edu>, "danielle.buehrer@sgc.edu" <danielle.buehrer@sgc.edu>, 
"bcantrell@gsc.edu" <bcantrell@gsc.edu>, "dyoung@northgeorgia.edu" 
<dyoung@northgeorgia.edu>, Shelley Nickel <Shelley.Nickel@usg.edu>
Cc: Ed Rugg <erugg@kennesaw.edu>

Here is the written response I received from DoE regarding pre-acquision application.  As noted 
previously, the institution's PPA must be current a the time they file the eApp in January.

There answers to a number of questions on the eApp will come from the Prospectus and I have 
encouraged the FA directors to begin reviewing the form and working with the appropriate person on 
campus so that they have what is needed to submit in January after BOR approval. 

TL

Tonya R. Lam
Assistant Vice Chancellor
Planning and Implementation
Board of Regents of the
University System of Georgia
Tonya.lam@usg.edu

From: <Murray>, Barbara <Barbara.Murray@ed.gov>
Date: Friday, August 10, 2012 4:56 PM
To: 
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Please call me regarding your other questions regarding the impact of the timing of SACS’s site visit, as I 
am not certain regarding what your questions are, and would be more comfortable having a verbal 
conversation regarding those questions.

I have been out of the office on vacation and official travel, so I apologize for not responding sooner.  I 
will be working from home on Monday, but will be able to see my calls as they come in, so if we do  not 
connect today, we can talk on Monday.  I am here today till at least 7.

Barbara Murray

Compliance Manager

Atlanta School Participation Team (DC)

U. S. Department of Education ­ Federal Student Aid

Washington, DC 20202

(202) 377­4203

From: Tonya R. Lam [mailto:Tonya.Lam@usg.edu]
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2012 10:11 AM
To: Murray, Barbara
Subject: FW: University System of Georgia Consolidations
Importance: High

Barbara,

As I mentioned on the phone, there are two issues that have come up that I need a written response 
on from you.  According to SACS they are telling institutions they need a Pr



I need to report back to the team on Monday so a quick confirmation note on these two issues would 
be greatly appreciated.

Thanks,

TL

Tonya R. Lam

Assistant Vice Chancellor

Planning and Implementation

Board of Regents of the

University System of Georgia

Tonya.lam@usg.edu

From: Tonya Lam <Tonya.Lam@usg.edu>
Date: Saturday, August 4, 2012 5:41 AM
To: "Murray, Barbara" <Barbara.Murray@ed.gov>
Subject: University System of Georgia Consolidations

Hello Barbara,

We are slowly moving through the exercise of collecting all of the data needed for submission to 
SACS, which is scheduled for October.  The original plan was for SACS to approve the consolidations 
in December and the Georgia Board of Regents approve the consolidations at the January Board of 
Regents meeting.  Institutions will submit the eAPP and all supporting documentation to DoE as soon 
after the January Board meeting.  SACS was scheduled to conduct their on-site compliance visit to 
the institutions in March.  Due to a very busy schedule they are telling us they will be delaying the on-

Page 3 of 4North Georgia College & State University Mail - pre-acquisition applicatio...

9/15/2012https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=d65d6ef115&view=pt&cat=Ca...



site until September.  We are thrilled with that option as it gives the insitutions more time to get things 
in place, work out any operational hiccups, etc.  

I need to confirm with you that the date of SACS on-site visit has no impact on the proposed timeline 
for flipping the financial aid switch July 1. SAC will


